



Senior Consultant
shaefner@augustmack.com

Stacey Haefner is a Senior Consultant at the August Mack. She has over 20 years of experience in environmental compliance with a strong emphasis in air quality permitting and regulatory compliance. She has prepared and negotiated environmental permits and prepared compliance reports for clients in 20 states. She is familiar with a wide range of environmental regulations, including the Clean Air Act (CAA), Clean Water Act (CWA), Resource Conservation & Recovery Act (RCRA) and Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-know (EPCRA).

Project Experience:

- Advised facilities on applicability to a variety of federal air regulations (e.g., National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) and assisted facilities in achieving and maintaining compliance with those regulations
- Completed and submitted construction and operating air permit applications, including Title V for major industry groups.
- Managed the preparation of numerous Tier IIs and Form Rs for industrial clients in order to satisfy the applicable regulatory requirements.
- Conducted and managed the preparation of criteria and hazardous air pollutant emissions inventories at various industrial facilities. Scope of work included identifying air emission sources and estimating emissions of criteria and hazardous air pollutants
- Prepared stormwater and wastewater

Education & Certifications:

- B.S Biology, Millersville University
- Opacity Reading Certification (EPA Method 9)

Expertise:

- Air permitting and Reporting
- Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
- Best Available Control Technology (BACT)
- Chemical Reporting
- Stormwater sampling and Reporting
- Tier II Reporting
- Form R Reporting
- National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permitting

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Senior Consultant
2022-Present

LSC Communications/RR Donnelley
EHS Specialist
2007-2022

PA Department of Environmental Protection
Air Quality Specialist
2000-2007

EMSL Analytical
Lead Analyst
1999-2000